
From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2021/0370/FL - Case Officer Miss Kelsey Blain - Received from Building Conservation at

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP, 
Date: 16 July 2021 09:29:56

The information on plan does not match that of the supporting information. It would appear there has been a
mix up. The plans show to replicate the existing stormproof arrangement but introduce double glazing, this
would be contra to guidance and could not be supported. Whereas, to change the pattern of fenestration to a
Yorkshire sliding sash like next door, would allow us to be able to support the introduction of double glazing as
this would fit within the test set by Historic England guidance. Can the applicant please amend the detail of the
plans to replicate what is shown in their supporting statement?

Comments made by Building Conservation of The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP

Comment Type is Request Additional Information
Letter ID: 569379



From:
To: Planning
Subject: 14.06.21- 27.06.21 planning applications
Date: 12 July 2021 15:20:54

Hello,
 
Please could bat informatives be sent with the following applications if they are
accepted:
 
- NYM/2021/0417/FL - St Hildas Farm, 3 High Street, Hinderwell
- NYM/2021/0449/NM - Red Cottage, Cockpit Hill, Runswick Bay
- NYM/2021/0456/FL - Hill Crest, High Street, Lockton
- NYM/2021/0375/LB & NYM/2021/0370/FL - Beeston Cottage, Tommy Baxter Street,
Robin Hood's Bay
- NYM/2021/0470/FL - Mount Pleasant, High Leir Lane, Old Byland
- NYM/2021/0427/FL - Ewecote Farm, Farndale
 
Please could a bird informative be sent with the following application if it is accepted:
 
- NYM/2021/0427/FL - Ewecote Farm, Farndale:
 
Many thanks,
 
Holly Ramsden
Conservation Officer
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York YO62 5BP
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